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Kunkel, Mark

From: Kalies, Tim

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2001 9:48 AM
To:, ‘ Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Duff, Marc

Subject: RE: Subs. amendment s0191/2

Hi Mark, :

Hold that thought! Leg. Council has a 2 clarifications:

On page 1, line 11, after the word "profession,” insert "other than professional geology, hydrology,
or soil science,"

On page 2, line 2, after the word "management,” insert " Where the practice of the profession by the
person involves knowledge within the range of professional geology, hydrology, or soil science."

Please call mark Patronsky or .John Stolzenberg if there are any questions. | just see this as making
the bill a lot more explicit in what it allows.

Sorry for the inconvenience.

Tim
Rep Duff's office (6-1190)
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2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

AN ACT to ame 470.025 (2); and to create 470.025 (12) of the statutes;
relating to: exceptions from the requirement to obtain a license to practice

professional geology, professional hydrology, or professional soil science.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 470.025 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

470.025 (2) An officer or employee of the federal government, a state agency,

as defined in s. 16.61 2 d), or a local overnmental unit, as defined in s. 16 965 (1

(a), while engaged within this state in the practice of professional geology, hydrology,

or soil science for the federal government, a state agency, or a local governmental

. unit. ’ ' wethes th's

SECTION 2. 470.025 (12) of the statufes is S ta/a

470.025 (12) A person engagedl fin the practice of a profession) including

archaeology, aquatic biology, bacteriplogy, ﬁsh management, forestry, horticulture,
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SECTION 2

limnology, mycology, plant pathglogy, stream ecology, wetland science, or wildlife

management, Wit i hode if the person meets all of the following conditions:

(a) The practice of the profession by the person involves only the incidental \
practice of professional geology, hydrology, or soil science. For purposes of this
paragraph, a practice of professional geology, hydrology, or soil science is incidental
to the practice of another profession if professional geology, hydrology, or soil science
is related to, but not the main purpose of, the other profession, or if a person engages
in a practice of professional geology, hydrology, or soil science while primarily
engaged in the practice of the other profession.

(b) The person does not designate himself or herself as a professional geologist
hydrologist, or soil scientist or use any other title, letters, or designation whi/
represents or may tend to represent that the pérson is a professional geolo§fgt,

hydrologist, or soil scientist. ' /
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DRAFTER’S NOTE . LRBs0194/1dn

FROM THE MDK:y. ...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU M”Lﬁ

Representative Duff:

This substitute amendment is identieal to LRBsOlQl/Z.a y

Mark D. Kunkel
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@lcgis.state.wi.us
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBs0194/1dn
¢ FROM THE . MDK:kmg:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

October 9, 2001

Representative Dulff:

This substitute amendment is identical to LRBs0191/3. Note that I moved “within this
state” for the sake of readability.

Mark D. Kunkel

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 2660131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.state.wi.us




